Agenda

Board of Supervisors

Indian River Farms Water Control District

May 13, 2021
1. Call to Order

2. Review and Approval of Minutes

3. Approval of Vouchers

4. Old Business

5. New Business 
19/20 Audit presented by Kmetz 
6. Attorney’s Report
7. Surveyor’s Report

8. Secretary’s Report    


                    21/22 proposed Budget 
                    19.50 Tax will remain for 2022

MEMO

TO: 

 I.R.F.W.C.D. – Board of Supervisors

        
 
 David E. Gunter, Superintendent 

FROM:
 Marvin E. Carter

DATE:
 
 May 10, 2021

RE:
Utility Construction Permit Applications

We have three (3) Utility Construction Permit Applications for consideration at the scheduled   May 13th Board Meeting.

(1) Request from FP&L to install by directional bore two (2) 6” H.D.P.E. conduits, under 79th Avenue along north side of State Road 60, to pole location between 74th Avenue pavement and west bank of Range Line Canal.
RECOMMENDATION:  We recommend approval of this permit application subject to     

placement of proposed pole in accordance with previous issued Permit No. U-21-23, and   

all applicable standard provisos and special conditions.   

(2) Request from FP&L to install by directional bore two (2) 6” H.D.P.E. conduits under Range Line Canal along north side of State Road 60.
RECOMMENDATION:  We have requested additional information regarding this application and recommend approval subject to receipt of acceptable revised plans and final approval thereof by Superintendent David Gunter and Carter Associates, Inc. 
(3) Request from AT&T to install by directional bore a conduit under North Relief Canal, along west side of 66th Avenue, to relocate and replace all AT&T equipment and cable in conflict with road widening of 66th Avenue.
RECOMMENDATION:  We recommend approval of this request subject to all applicable standard provisos and special conditions, and subject to approval of Indian River County Public Works.
